COMMANDER, U.S. INDO-PACIFIC COMMAND
(USINDOPACOM)
CAMP H M SMITH, HAWAII 96861-4028

January 27, 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
SUBJECT: 2020 Pacific Operational Science and Technology (POST) Conference Sponsorship

1. U.S. Indo-Pacific Command (USINDOPACOM) and National Defense Industrial Association
(NDIA) are co-sponsoring the 2020 Pacific Operational Science and Technology (POST)
Conference from March 9-13, 2020 at the Hilton Hawaiian Village and the Kaneohe Bay
Theater, Marine Corps Base Hawaii.

2. Science and Technology (S&T) is a critical enabler for improving operational effectiveness
and efficiencies in a vast, diverse, and complex area of responsibility. USINDOPACOM’s S&T
program has also been an increasingly effective arm for conducting engagements and building
capacity with our partner nations within the region. This year, the conference will focus on
Forward Together — Strengthening Partnership, Presence, and Military Readiness. 1 strongly
encourage USINDOPACOM staff, components, and task forces to participate in this event to
collaborate, share ideas, discuss operational requirements, and assist the S&T community
leveraging technology to solve critical capability gaps.

3. The point of contact is Dr. Martin Lindsey, USINDOPACOM Science and Technology
Advisor, at martin.lindsey@navy.mil or (808) 477-8041.




